





# VILAPHAN KHAMPASERT

## CONTACT

-  **Phone**  
020 78165284
-  **Email**  
vilaphankhampasert@gmail.com
-  **Location**  
Sengsavarnng village,  
Xaysettha district, Vientiane capital
-  **Date of Birth**  
18 - 05 - 2000

## SKILLS

- **Web development with HTML, CSS, PHP(Laravel), SQL**
- **Microsoft Office with Word, Excel, PowerPoint**
- **Adobe Ai, Ps, Pr, Af**
- **Basic Network**

## LANGUAGE

- **English intermediate**



## ABOUT ME

I am a person interesting about technology like to study coding and graphic design, have a good relationship, patient and responsible. I'm the last year student to graduate from University of Lao, Faculty of Engineering.

I would like to work with IT position that can use my experiences and skill by doing work



## EDUCATION

**Primary School**  
Pattana Primary School and Secondary School  
Vungsaiv Village, Xaysatta District, Vientiane Capital, 2006-09 - 2015-09

**High School**  
Phonethun High School  
Phonthun Village, Xaysatta District, Vientiane Capital, 2015-09 - 2018-09

**Higher diploma**  
LIC (Lao International College)  
Thongphanthong Village, Sisattanak District, Vientiane Capital, 2018-09 - 2020-08

**Bachelor**  
The University of Lao, Faculty of Engineering, NUOL,  
Department Computer and IT  
Thongkhang Village, Sisattanak District, Vientiane Capital, 2018-10 - Present



## WORK EXPERIENCE

**3D Designer**  
JCEAS  
Vientiane Centre  
2020-09 - 2020-10  
Training Work 3D Modeling

**Train**  
CQ CO., Ltd  
Faculty of Engineering, NOUL  
2020-07  
For participation in the Hacking Workshop